From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Subject: RE: SILVERIOLg 17 03FEB19 (002)

Date: March 1, 2019 9:38:00 AM

Attachments: im 1.pn

Approved

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent
in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply
e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX <Saija.Poldrugovac@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SILVERIOI®'”  03FEB19 (002)

Hello,
My Feb Pcard is attached, Tim-pls send your approval.
Thank you,

Lisa Silverio

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t778.974.5999 f250.387.1040

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www. lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be
legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: March 7 - Journee de la Francophonie
Date: March 1, 2019 1:31:00 PM

The quote is fine with me.

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
solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the
sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: March 7 - Journee de la Francophonie

Hi Tim,

See below — IGRS is seeking your approval for this NR with a quote from your Minister for
Francophonie day.

Let me know if | should forward this to Vivian or elsewhere.

Thanks
Rick

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: March 7 - Journee de la Francophonie

Rick:

Thanks for your assistance for March 7 lunch event at the Leg : La Journee de la Francophonie.

In case you have not seen it, attached is the draft NR approved by Minister Dix’s office.
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One key element is the announcement of the Francophone historic sites that will be made at the
event by Minister Donaldson. Final approval by Minister Donaldson is still pending — his staff has
referred the material to him. | am wondering if you could liaise with his office to make sure so that
approval of the sites is received as it is part of the NR that needs to be translated in French, but the
list will also be displayed in a Power Point Presentation (PPP) that will be shown on a large screen at
the event. The PPP will also need to be translated in French.

Thanks again,

Pierrette
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL FNR-2019-90387 Due: Feb 26 (28 pages)
Date: March 1, 2019 2:36:00 PM

Attachments: im 1.on

This one is approved.

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply
e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <flnr.foi@gov.bc.ca>; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX <Seanna.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>; Warwick, Alexei FLNR:EX
<Alexei.Warwick@gov.bc.ca=; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL FNR-2019-90387 Due: Feb 26 (28 pages)

Good afternoon,
Records for your review and approval. Seanna McDonald has reviewed and approved.

The following guide is available to assist you:

. - Quick Gui ion i r
Request | Applicant | Due Description Records CFR Redaction Consultation Harms Publication
Number | Type Date sent
to:
FNR- Political Feb 26 Records of any and all 28 pages | MO Withhold portions of None Completed | Publish
Sg;:g? party emails, text messages, of . the rec.ords pursuant &'::srci'
BBMSs, slack messages, emails. to sections 17
and WhatsApp (Disclosure harmful to
messages - excluding the financial or
attachments - sent economic interests of
from the a public body) and 22
Administrative (Disclosure harmful to
Assistant(s) in the personal privacy) of
Minister's/Minister of FOIPPA.

State's/Premiar's
office - where such a
position exists and
was staffed (Date
Range for Record
Search: From
07/01/2018 To
07/31/2018) (Date
Range for Record
Search: From
07/01/2018 To
07/31/2018).

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
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Dan Bullard

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 778-974-4670

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: ELMR FOI FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL FOI FNR-2019-90304 Due: Feb 27 (22 pages)
Date: March 1, 2019 2:38:00 FM

Attachments: im 1

This is approved.

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
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca=; Warwick, Alexei FLNR:EX <Alexei. Warwick@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
<Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca=; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX <Seanna.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL FOI FNR-2019-90304 Due: Feb 27 (22 pages)

Good afternoon,
Recards for your review and approval. Seanna McDonald has reviewed and approved.

The following guide is available to assist you:

. : - Quick Gui : . Discl

Request | Applicant | Due Description Records CFR Redaction Consultation | Harms Publication
Number | r .o Date sent
to:

FMR- Political Feb 27 Records of any 22 pages MO Withhold portions of the GCPE Completed Publish
ég;a party and all emails, of emails records pursuant to (no harms) \?’\.‘:aﬂ:i)::ii

text messages, section(s) 13 (Policy advice

BBMs, slack or recommendations), 16

messages, and (Disclosure harmful to

WhatsApp intergovernmental

messages - relations or negotiations)

excluding and 17 (Disclosure harmful

attachments — to the financial or economic

sent from the interests of a public body)

Minister’s Senior of FOIPPA.

Ministerial

Assistant(s) -

where such a

position existed

and was staffed

during the

period. (Date

Range for Record

Search: From:

01/01/2018 To:

01/31/2018).

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

7 of 57



From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: ELNR FOI FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Consultation OOP-2018-83685 (3 pages) due Feb. 22, 2019
Date: March 1, 2019 5:08:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

| don’t think | responded to this. | see no harm in this.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOI Consultation OOP-2018-83685 (3 pages) due Feb. 22, 2019

Hello Tim;

Alexei has approved with no concerns.

We have received an FOI Consultation with regard to records that originated from your program
and are included in the Office of the Premier’s response to an FOI request.

Note: you are NOT required to produce records.
Original request:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent
from Sheena McConnell. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017)

Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following
applies by Feb.22, 2019:

e There are no harms in these records; they may be released in full.
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e There are harms in releasing all of these records; they should be withheld in their entirety.

e There are harms in portions of these records; please note your concerns

The following guide is available to assist you:

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Tami Balsom

FOI Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

250-565-6310

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: ELNR FOI FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Consultation MOE-2019-90187 (4 pages), due February 22, 2019
Date: March 1, 2019 5:09:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; FLNR FOI FLNR:EX <fInr.foi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Consultation MOE-2019-90187 (4 pages), due February 22, 2019

Good morning;
Consult for your review. Alexei has approved with no concerns.

We have received an FOI Consultation with regard to records that originated from your program
and are included in Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy’s response to an FOI request.

Note: you are NOT required to produce records.

Original request:

A copy of the briefing notes with the following cliff numbers: 326161, 333052, 332189, 333104, 333279,
328516, 330143, 333583, 333532, 327501, 333482, 333047, 332324, 333467, 334248, 329122, 333176,
328353. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2018 To 10/31/2018)

Please review the attached records and reply to me via email to indicate which of the following
applies by February 22, 2019:
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
To: ivi :EX; Allan, John FLNR:EX

Cc: Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX
Subject: RE: QP today
Date: March 5, 2019 8:33:00 AM

Will be useful to get a chronology of how past disputes were resolved.

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg @ gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by
reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: QP today

Thanks. Can we get by 9:30 a.m.?

From: Allan, John FLNR:EX

Sent: March 5, 2019 8:11 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@ gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX <Dana.Eckardt@ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QP today

Given yesterday I'm having a few factoids drafted for this am in event softwood makes a return in QP.
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; EIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
Subject: RE: PC Reconciliation for March 3, 2019

Date: March 6, 2019 10:38:00 AM

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

From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1:31 PM

To: FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX <FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PC Reconciliation for March 3, 2019

Hello,
See attached March 3, 2019 PC Reconciliation.
Tim: Please review/approve and reply all.

Thanks
Sandra

Sandra Purdy

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t250.387-6240 f 250.387.1040

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may
also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received
this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To: ivi :EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Cc: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX; nborn, Jerem PE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: VISTA Radio - Snowden demo forest
Date: March 14, 2019 12:23:00 PM

This is fine

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

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>; Uppenborn, Jeremy GCPE:EX
<Jeremy.Uppenborn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request: VISTA Radio - Snowden demo forest

For review:

Reporter
Twila Amato, Reporter
VISTA Radio (Campbell River)/My Campell River Now
tamato@vistaradio.ca
250-286-4997 c: s.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

A short comment regarding the letter the City of Campbell River sent to the Ministry
regarding the Snowden Demonstration Forest, and the need for long-range plans for the area,
especially since BC Timber Sales is already working on plans with stakeholders on harvesting
timber in the area this year.

I understand the Ministry sent back a letter acknowledging receipt of Campbell River's
request, but I was wondering if there's a timeline on when the Ministry will make a decision or
where the Ministry is at in terms of looking at the situation in Campbell River.
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Background

An article from today: https://www.mycampbellrivernow.com/33689/city-council-to-send-
another-letter-to-ministry-of-lands-forests-about-snowden/

Recommendation

You can attribute the following to the Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and
Rural Development:

The Snowden Demonstration Forest was established in the 1980s as means of demonstrating
integrated resource management and how different activities could co-exist.

The ministry remains committed to working with the Snowden Advisory Group, on how sustainable
harvesting can be done in a way that reflects all interests.

The most recent advisory group meeting just started to explore potential harvest and road locations.

The next step, as a group, will be to develop a detailed 5-year plan and broader 20-year plan.

BCTS is not developing any harvest or road construction plans within the Snowden, and will not
proceed until this planning process is complete.
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH REVIEW: NR & Itin Wildfire event
Date: March 18, 2019 11:41:00 AM

Itinerary is fine.

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

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Winterhoff, Thomas GCPE:EX
<Thomas.Winterhoff@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RUSH REVIEW: NR & Itin Wildfire event

Importance: High

Here’s tomorrow’s news release for review and approval. Also pls advise of any concerns with
the itinerary.

“We’ve taken a hard look at additional steps we can take to not only prevent wildfires, but
also enhance our response on the ground during wildfire season,” said Doug Donaldson,
Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development. “Our base
budget for wildfire spending has increased by 58% and we’re accelerating prevention and
prevention awareness programs.”
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To: ivi :EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: REVIEW/APPROVE: Quote NR - Nicola Chiefs
Date: March 18, 2019 11:50:00 AM
This is fine.

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

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:50 AM

To: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: REVIEW/APPROVE: Quote NR - Nicola Chiefs

Importance: High

Quote for Wednesday’s news release for review and approval:

Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

“Shared prosperity is a cornerstone to building and maintaining strong and stable economies
in First Nations and rural communities. We look forward to continued collaboration with the
Chiefs and First Nations in the Nicola Valley on ways to grow the local economy and how we
can, together, take steps towards reconciliation” [not approved]
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: homas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH REVIEW: NR & Itin Wildfire event
Date: March 18, 2019 11:50:00 AM

Release is more or less fine, but for this paragraph:

As part of Budget 2019, wildfire management funding has increased by 58% to $101 million
annually. The additional funding will help the BC Wildfire Service add to its fire response
capabilities (e.g. firefighting crews, aerial capacity, technology) and spend more on fire
prevention activities, including a more comprehensive prescribed burning program backed by
an initial S10 million.

Change to

As part of Budget 2019, wildfire management funding has increased by 58% to $101 million
annually. The additional funding will help the BC Wildfire Service add to its fire response
capabilities —adding more crews, enhancing aerial capacity and including innovative
technology - and spend more on fire prevention activities, including a more comprehensive
prescribed burning program backed by an initial $10 million.

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
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“We've taken a hard look at additional steps we can take to not only prevent wildfires, but
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

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNRIEX
Subject: Fwd: Catch-up
Date: March 19, 2019 10:33:14 AM

See the website for the Quebec conference

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant * Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Caldecott <T'im.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
Date: March 13, 2019 at 3:02:08 PM PDT

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneber ov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Catch-up

Hi Tim,

Saw the announcement today - exciting. It reminded me to follow-up on the
Minister's interest in WoodRise (https://woodrise2019.ca/en/) and the use of a BC
logo on behalf of the FII contribution.

Let me know when you have a chance.

Best regards, Tim

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX [mailto:Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February-12-19 4:48 PM

To: Tim Caldecott

Subject: RE: Catch-up

Yup, 1 p.m. works. You'll come by here?

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.be.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are
intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged.
This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or

20 of 57



dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone
and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Caldecott@ fpinnovations.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:30 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneber ov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Catch-up

Hi Tim,

Anytime in the afternoon works, but earlier is better to enable a trip back on the
ferry.

If 1-2pm works for you, let's shoot for that. Happy to meet you at the legislature
if convenient.

Best regards ,Tim

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX [mailto: Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca]
Sent: February-11-19 12:05 PM

To: Tim Caldecott
Subject: RE: Catch-up

The 22nd in the afternoon would work. Let me know what works for you

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg @gov.bc.ca

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
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bec.ca>
Subject: RE: Catch-up

Hi Tim,

Great - look forward to the discussion. If ok with you, I would also like to bring
Dr. Dominik Roser from UBC, to brainstorm around few ideas we've been
discussing.
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Would you have free time on either the 20th or 22nd of February? Happy to meet
you wherever convenient.

Best regards, Tim

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX [mailto:Tim.Renneberg @gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February-06-19 6:01 PM

To: Tim Caldecott

Subject: Re: Catch-up

Hi Tim,

Love to sit down and see where we go from here. Give me a sense of when you're
over here and I can give you a sense of what my time looks like. With the
legislature resuming next week, we will not be anywhere but Victoria for the next
several weeks, so it will be a matter of picking a time around the things that are
already booked.

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant * Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg @gov.bc.ca<mailto:Tim.Renneberg @ gov.be.ca>
250.387.6240

On Feb 6, 2019, at 5:05 PM, Tim Caldecott
<Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca<mailto:Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>>
wrote:

Hi Tim,

Seems several moons ago we were chatting in Japan and thankfully no one was
kept in China for questioning.

Trust you had a good break over the holidays!

I would like to catch-up this month when you have some time. I'll be in Victoria
a few dates over the coming weeks, which may make it easier.

Primarily, wanting to bounce some ideas around regarding the coast, the vision
for BC forestry and a check in on how FPI/BC’s R&D Enterprise can best support
the direction.

Let me know when you might have 30-60 minutes.

Best regards, Tim

Tim Caldecott
BC Provincial Leader
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Gestionnaire des partenariats stratégiques, C-B
FPInnovations

2665 East Mall, Vancouver (BC) V6T 174

T 604-222-5627 | C 778-868-7735

L’information contenue dans le présent courriel ainsi que tout document attaché
pourrait contenir certaines informations confidentielles ou protégées contre la
divulgation. Si vous n’€tes pas le destinataire visé par ce message, ou si ce
message vous a été adressé par erreur, s’il vous plait alertez immédiatement
I’envoyeur en répondant a ce courriel avant de le supprimer ainsi que toute piece
jointe. Toute diffusion, distribution ou autre usage du contenu de ce courriel par
toute personne autre que le destinataire visé est strictement interdite. The
information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying documents may
contain information that is confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and
then delete this message, including any attachments. Any dissemination,
distribution or other use of the contents of this message by anyone other than the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

L’information contenue dans le présent courriel ainsi que tout document attaché
pourrait contenir certaines informations confidentielles ou protégées contre la
divulgation. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire visé par ce message, ou si ce
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
divulgation. S1 vous n’€tes pas le destinataire visé par ce message, ou si ce
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
Subject: Re: SILVERIOL S.1 03MAR19

Date: March 19, 201972:56:11 PM

Approved

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:53
To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: SILVERIOLs.17 03MAR19

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

To: "FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX" <EINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>, "Renneberg,
Tim FLNR:EX" <Ti r >

Subject: SILVERIOLs.17 . 03MAR19

Hello,
Pls find attached Pcard Reconciliation and receipts for March 2019, thank you.

Lisa Silverio
Administrative Coordinator to the
|n] Honourable Doug Donaldson
Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t 778.974.5999 f 250.387.1040
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Eair, Connie
Subject: Re: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops
Date: March 19, 2019 1:49:35 PM

Thanks, Connie. Disappointing that despite this letter being sent out two weeks ago, the local

MLAs continue to spread this.

From: Fair, Connie <Connie.Fair@I|tsa.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 13:47

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops

Hi Tim,

Fyi, regarding the Minister’s interview with the CBC today — attached is a written response we
provided to the Kamloops MLAs saying we had no plans to close the Kamloops Office.

Call if you or the Minister have questions.
Connie

Connie Fair

President and Chief Executive Officer

Land Title and Survey Authority of British Columbia

Suite 200 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, V8W 9J3
T: 250-410-0573 | Connie.Fair@ltsa.ca | www.ltsa.ca

This communication and all attachments are intended only for the addressee and are privileged and confidential. If you
receive this communication in error, please delete it and notify me immediately. Thank you.

From: Ethier, Jayne

Sent: March 19, 2019 1:40 PM

To: 'Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX'

Cc: Fair, Connie

Subject: FW: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops

Hi Lisa,

We were asked by FLNRORD's CSS to respond to a letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar — both
incoming and our response are attached for your record (I understand CBC may be covering this
issue and asking the Minister for comment).

Many thanks,
layne
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
To: i :EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; ncer, Br PE:EX
Subject: Re: Ian Bailey request re Asia trip
Date: March 19, 2019 2:06:51 PM

| gave approval on that package a month ago. Are they referring to a different FOI? Maybe
they have an FOI from the feds only? If so, should we release our package?

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 14:04

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: lan Bailey request re Asia trip

Odd. CITZ says that package has not yet gone out and is still with them for review.

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 20195 1:50 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: lan Bailey request re Asia trip

The FOI Request is JTT2018-87827. Here's the suggested response | sent to Tim R for review (who is
on the road) after getting input from Brad, Sarena and Don Z.

1.- Is the visit being rescheduled? If not what measures are being taken by your ministry to
make the case for B.C. in China?

e Asyou may be aware the Minister of Forests traditionally leads a forest sector trade mission
to Asia each fall to help expand the markets in Asian countries for B.C. wood products.
Planning for these missions usually begins in the summer.

e B.C.values its relationship with China, our second-largest trading partner.

e Ministry staff in B.C. and in our four trade and investment representative offices in
China continue to support trade and investment activities between B.C. and China.

3.-Why, exactly, did the minister decide not to proceed into China? Was there a security
concern? We have the results of an FOI request that sheds a great deal of light on this
situation, but were interested in your explanation of this?

e Based on the information available at the time, the Minister made the decision not to proceed
to China. He didn’t want his presence as a government minister to distract from the business
meetings that had already been scheduled.
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From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: March 19, 2019 1:46 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: lan Bailey request re Asia trip

Hi Tim and Vivian,

Sage also received a similar request from lan Bailey on the forestry trade mission and China. Want to

make sure we are coordinated in responses.
Could you copy me on the proposed response?
Also — would you have a copy of the FOI response that he refers to in the request?

Request from Hub:

Last December, your minister, Mr. Donaldson, called off a visit to China in light of the Meng
Wanzhou arrest in Vancouver. As you know, this came in the midst of a trade mission to Asia. |
understand that business members of the delegation went on to China.

Two guestions:

1.- Is the visit being rescheduled?

2.-If not what measures are being taken by your ministry to make the case for B.C. in China?
3.-Why, exactly, did the minister decide not to proceed into China? Was there a security concern?
We have the results of an FOI request that sheds a great deal of light on this situation, but were
interested in your explanation of this?

Any clarification you could provide on this by day’s end today would be greatly appreciated.

| have cc’d the jobs, trade and technology ministry on this query.

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Eair, Connie
Subject: Re: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops
Date: March 19, 2019 2:12:17 PM

MLA Stone is claiming today that he has had no response.

From: Fair, Connie <Connie.Fair@ltsa.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 13:53

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops

I think we have been crystal clear on this since the beginning that we have no plans to close the office. We have
also offered to speak to CBC in Kamloops and I have offered to speak directly to the MLAs. I will be sending a
note to our staff who, understandably, become concerned with this kind of news coverage.

Let me know if you need anything else or hear any more about this.
Thanks, Connie

Connie Fair

President and Chief Executive Officer

Land Title and Survey Authority of British Columbia
Suite 200 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, VW 9]3
T: 250-410-0573 | Connie.Fair@ltsa.ca | www.ltsa.ca

This communication and all attachments are intended only for the addressee and are privileged and confidential. If
you receive this communication in error, please delete it and notify me immediately. Thank you.

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX [mailto:Tim.Renneberg @ gov.be.ca]
Sent: March 19, 2019 1:50 PM

To: Fair, Connie
Subject: Re: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops

Thanks, Connie. Disappointing that despite this letter being sent out two weeks ago, the local MLAs continue to
spread this.

From: Fair, Connie <Connie.Fair@ltsa.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 13:47

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops
Hi Tim,

Fyi, regarding the Minister's interview with the CBC today - attached is a written response we provided to the
Kamloops MLAs saying we had no plans to close the Kamloops Office.

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

T: 250-410-0573 | Connie.Fair @ltsa.ca<mailto:Connie.Fair @ltsa.ca> | www.ltsa.ca<htip://www ltsa.ca/>

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
We were asked by FLNRORD's CSS to respond to a letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar - both incoming and our
response are attached for your record (I understand CBC may be covering this issue and asking the Minister for

comment).

Many thanks,
Jayne
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T s FLNR:
P Donigon, Doug FUMEIES: fanes Trkgan FLNEER

Subgect: Re: Far approvel {rewsed] 236069 BN B 2 Attachments- For Wiister™s Decriar: Operabion of Foim Edice Mouse
Dt March 19, 2019 2:31:

M b sqppremved option 1. Phease attach his signiature

T Rennebserg « Ministerial Assastint = Minisiry of Forests, Lasds, Navaral Resource Operations sed Rural Development

T Renneberp @ gov be.ca
250357 6240

= 00 Mar 19, 2019, at 9:50 AM, Pardy. Sandra FLNREX <Sasdo Purdy 8 gov be cics wiate;
=

= Missster: RUSH signature plesse.

=

o Tl weobd b possible 1 bring thas 1IN 10 Mingster's atention as this (s a RUSH, Helyos can let me know ssd can spply his e-sig.

=
> Thasik yau,

> Sandra

=

> Froa: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

> Sent- March 15, 2019 1:45 PM

> To: Donaldsen. Doug FLNR:EX <Dosg Dosaldson® gor b ca

= Ce: Jomes, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan Jones @ gov.be ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR-EX <Sandra Purdy @ gov be.caz; Renneberg, Tim FLNR-EX <Tim Remncberg @ gov.be cax; McLares, Kenn FLNREX <Kenn McLasen® gov.be.caz

= Subject: FW: For apps ised) 246069 BN & 2 For Minister's Decision: Operation of Point Ellice House

> Importmce: High
.
> Misister, s you review and sign off assp.invobves funding peior 1o end of fiscal.
=

= From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX.
> Sent: March 15, 2019 141 PM

= Tu: Silvenio, Lisa FLNR-EX. <Lisa. Silvers ca<miltocLisa Silverio® gov be g

> Suhject: FW: For 246068 BN & 2 Few Mimister's Desision: Operation of Point Ellice House

= Imporissse: High

>

= Hi Lisa,

>

= Attached (s uplosded) are materials ve: Dperation of Point Ellice House, This bas a bitof an urgency behind it beesse it involves funding that seeds s be locked in hefore end of flsesl, Woukd you be able 1 flag this ane for MDD for signatare plesse’
=

=

= Ananna Klus

= lasues and Administrative Cooedisatos

> Dieguty Minister's Office

= Fosests, Lands, Natural R perations and Rural Devel
> T 778 9745908 C:2500 2136216

=

=

=

> From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX
> Sent: Twesday, March 12, 2019 9:45 AM

5 To: Olsson, Liz V FLNR:EX

= Ce: FLNR Diepsty Minister's Dffice FLNR-EX

> Subiect: FW: For app 246069 BN & 2 For Minister's Decision: Operation af Point Ellice House
=

= HiLiz,

=

> Altached mmterials for Rick's reviewlapprval, Up P pclspe-flas. gov.be s DM 20% 2Bricling 2 T
RootFaller="% TFnrenec 2FAssoc s 20DM, 5 20Noles isicn's 20N otes 5 2FLAG0G0T BN HDecision s 20PaintS 20ETlice s 208iouse s 108ite%
>

= Besl,

=

= Arianna Klus

= Fasues and Administrative Coonfimalon

= Degrary Minkster's Offhce

= Feogests. Lands, Matural nd Rural |
= TUTTH 74508 C:250) 213-8216

=

=

=
> Prowe: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNREX

> Sent: Twesday, March 12, 2019 £:54 AM

= To: FLNR Depeaty Minister's Office FLNR-EX
o Ce: Lise, Tessa FLNR-EX

= Subject: For appeoval (revised) 246068 BN & 2 Attackmenss- For Minister's Decision: Operation of Point Ellice House

=
> Good moening:

.

> Phease find attached DN for Assoc. Deputy Minisser reviewdappraval and forwarding to MDD for decision.
.

> Thasik you

=

=

= Caralyn Parkinsoa

 Encculive Administraive Assistant to Mt Austin, Assistant Dieputy Minister

 Integrated Resource Dperations Division

= Mimasiry of Forests, Lands, Nansral Resource Operations ssd Rural Developmen
> Phome: (778) 6984805
=

=
> <Appendis A - VILHS Business Plan docs>

> <Appendis B - Heritage Propenty Licence doe>

o o2 BN Diecisson Poin Ellsce House Sie Managewent Agresment pafs
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Cc: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA Kamloops
Date: March 19, 2019 3:48:08 PM

Connie tells me that they have responded to Stone’s email. It’s pretty bad for Stone to have
been spreading these rumours without any actual information- it has their workers a little
freaked out

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant * Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca

250.387.6240

On Mar 19, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Vivian — this was super helpful and just in time!

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
<Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Makarowski, Dawn GCPE:EX <Dawn.Makarowski@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Attn: CEO Connie Fair - Letter from MLAs Stone and Milobar re: LTSA
Kamloops

FYI, LTSA is moving to a smaller office, not reducing staff levels.
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
Date: March 19, 2019 3:48:55 PM

Also, LTSA will be responding in the media tomorrow

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneber ov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Mar 19, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Subject: Re: REVIEW: UPDATED QUOTE
Date: March 20, 2019 10:49:51 AM
Approved

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant * Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.

250.387.6240

On Mar 20, 2019, at 7:39 AM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian. Thomas@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

s.13,5.16
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s.13,5.16
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Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Frampton lie ENV:EX
Subject: Re: quote

Date: March 20, 2019 2:18:41 PM

This is ok

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca

250.387.6240

On Mar 20, 2019, at 2:16 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

What about this?
s.13

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Erampton lie ENV:EX; Tal ren PE:EX
Subject: Re: New MDD quote

Date: March 20, 2019 2:58:47 PM

Is PO okay with this version?

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca

250.387.6240

On Mar 20, 2019, at 2:57 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13,5.16

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
<Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: New MDD quote

s.16

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant » Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Mar 20, 2019, at 2:44 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Seaborn, Claire (EC)" <claire.seaborn@canada.ca>
Date: March 20, 2019 at 2:38:22 PM PDT

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX"
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: New MDD quote

s.13,5.16

Suggested change below.

Claire Seaborn

Senior Advisor, Legal and Regulatory Affairs | Conseillére
principale, Affaires juridiques et réglementaires

Office of the Minister of Environment and Climate Change |
Cabinet de la ministre de I'Environnement et Changement
climatique

M: 819 360 5930 | claire.seaborn@canada.ca

<image003.jpg>

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 20, 2019 5:21 PM

To: Seaborn, Claire (EC) <claire.seaborn@canada.ca>

Subject: New MDD quote
$.13,5.16
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Erampton lie ENV:EX; Tal ren PE:EX
Subject: Re: New MDD quote

Date: March 20, 2019 3:37:58 PM

Ok. We're signed off

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca

250.387.6240

On Mar 20, 2019, at 3:30 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sage is ok with it

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
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

On Mar 20, 2019, at 2:57 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13,5.16
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena
GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: New MDD quote

s.16

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant » Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

On Mar 20, 20189, at 2:44 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Seaborn, Claire (EC)"
<claire.seaborn@canada.ca>

Date: March 20, 2019 at 2:38:22 PM PDT
To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX"
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bhc.ca>

Subject: RE: New MDD quote

s.13,5.16

5.13,5.16 Suggested change below.

Claire Seaborn

Senior Advisor, Legal and Regulatory Affairs |
Conseillére principale, Affaires juridiques et
réglementaires

Office of the Minister of Environment and Climate
Change | Cabinet de la ministre de
I'Environnement et Changement climatique

M: 819 360 5930 | claire.seaborn@canada.ca
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From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 20, 2019 5:21 PM
To: Seaborn, Claire (EC)
<claire.seaborn@canada.ca>
Subject: New MDD quote

s.13,5.16
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc: Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Woodrise2019 - use of logo
Date: March 22, 2019 3:52:00 PM
Yes, please.

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

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX <Allison.Tripp@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Woodrise2019 - use of logo

Hil This would be considered an appropriate use. | can send Tim Caldecott the BC logo for the web-
page.

Let me know.

Cheers,

Vivian

From: Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX
Sent: March 22, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Woodrise2019 - use of logo

Hey Vivian, | just talked to Tim and he is hoping to hear back by Monday if possible.

Thanks for your assistance.

From: Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 10:20 AM

43 of 57



To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: Woodrise2019 - use of logo

Hi Vivian
Do we have policies regarding use of the Govt logo?

MO is considering use of the logo to the event page for WoodRise as a way to promote BC
given our partnership with FPInnovations and FII.

WoodRise (htips://woodrise2019.ca/en/) “The registration page is open and it is currently
missing a BC logo, which is appropriate since BC is a key partner with FPInnovations and FII

1s organizing a booth at the event.”

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 10:43 AM
To: Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Catch-up

See below. We have a request for the minister to attend and we are considering. Two things:

1) do we have policies regarding use of the Govt logo? I think there’s good argument for us to
have visual representation there

2) if MDD attended, is there a greater likelihood for a ministry delegation, and if so, what
would that look like?

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant ® Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bec.ca

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tim Caldecott <Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca>
Date: March 15, 2019 at 6:30:28 AM PDT

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Catch-up

Hi Tim,

The current schedule would have Minister Donaldson open the even with the
Minister of NRCan and the Forest Minister from Quebec - there will also be a key
note speaker that evening. This would be on the Monday evening. Minister
Donaldson would be free to discuss action in BC to promote TallWood building
and promote BC forest products and service capacity to meet the needs of this
emerging sector. Each minister is scheduled to have 10 minutes.

That said, we recognize it is a long way to fly and difficult to be away from the
legislature.
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On the other note, was there any discussion on the use of the BC logo on the
communications? The registration page is open and it is currently missing a BC
logo, which is appropriate since BC is a key partner with FPInnovations and FII is
organizing a booth at the event.

Best regards, Tim

From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX [mailto:Tim.Renneberg @gov.bc.ca]
Sent: March-14-19 4:26 PM

To: Tim Caldecott

Subject: RE: Catch-up

Can you give me a brief idea of what the minister would do while there? Would
he be speaking? Is there an opportunity to generate interest in BC products?

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg @gov.bc.ca>
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
From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX [mailto:Tim.Renneberg @ gov.bc.ca]

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

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca>
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

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg @ gov.be.ca<mailto: Tim.Renneberg @ gov.be.ca>
250.387.6240

On Feb 6, 2019, at 5:05 PM, Tim Caldecott

<Tim.Caldecott@fpinnovations.ca<mailto:Tim.Cal @fpinnovations.ca>>
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
message vous a €té adressé par erreur, s’il vous plait alertez immédiatement
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

To: Eair, Connie; Allan, John FLNR:EX

Cc: Ethier, layne

Subject: RE: Kamloops Office - CBC Radio Interview
Date: March 25, 2019 10:50:00 AM

Thanks for this, Connie. We understand that Shane Woodford at CHNL is still looking for more
background on the changes at your office in Kamloops. He asked the minister about it late last week
and we said we would follow up with more. Can | leave it with your office to follow up with this?

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

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Allan, John FLNR:EX
<John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ethier, Jayne <Jayne.Ethier@ltsa.ca>

Subject: Kamloops Office - CBC Radio Interview

Fyi - Attached is an interview the Registrar of Land Titles, Larry Blaschuk, taped with the CBC in
Kamloops on Wednesday which aired on Thursday. Larry reiterated everything that was stated in
the letter sent to the MLAs.

Connie

Connie Fair

President and Chief Executive Officer

Land Title and Survey Authority of British Columbia

Suite 200 - 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, V8W 9J3
T:250-410-0573 | Connie.Fair@ltsa.ca | www.ltsa.ca

This communication and all attachments are intended only for the addressee and are privileged and confidential. If you
receive this communication in error, please delete it and notify me immediately. Thank you.
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Fwd: DEFERRING Re Update Re: Call w/ Seattle Mayor Jenny Durkan
Date: March 26, 2019 9:16:34 AM

Please set this up.

Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant * Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource
Operations and Rural Development

Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 26, 2019 at 9:14:40 AM PDT

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca>

Cec: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio @ gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren, Kenn

FLNR:EX" <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DEFERRING Re Update Re: Call w/ Seattle Mayor Jenny Durkan

Hello Tim,
Please see below the request from Mayor Durkan of Seattle, asking for a call with the
Premier.

At the request of Geoff Meggs and with recommendation from IGRS, we are deferring
this request to your office to set up for MDD.

We will not be responding further to this request and ask that you make contact with
their office at your earliest convenience and let them know that MDD is responding
obo of the Premier.

Thank you for providing us with the time for this call and any issues that arise or any
follow up that may be required.

Cheers,

Chris

) Christine McLaren, Scheduling Officer

Office of the Premier
¢ 778-974-6083

From: Cameron, Tara D IGRS:EX
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Sent: March 25, 2019 3:20 PM

To: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX
<Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re Update Re: Call w/ Seattle Mayor
Jenny Durkan

Hi Chris, IGRS advises that the Premier should
defer the call to Minister Donaldson given the
following:
¢ the Mayor wrote to the Premier in
August, and Minister Donaldson replied
on behalf of the Premier
e the Premier had a call with the Mayor on
Feb 11, 2019, and the Premier
mentioned Minister Donaldson on the
call as one of the decision-makers on this
file.

The Skagit issue — the issue the Mayaor is
interested in —is a land use issue, and Minister
Donaldson could phone the Mayor at his
convenience. In our view, there is no urgency
to do so, but a call sometimes in April would be
appropriate. Having MDD returning the
Mavyor’s call, will ensure continuity and
consistency in the communications with the
Mavyor. IGRS can coordinate the preparation of
material for the call.

From: Friedhoff, Andrea
<Andrea.Friedhoff@seattle.gov>

Sent: March 21, 2019 3:57 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
<Chris.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call w/ Seattle Mayor Jenny Durkan

Hi Chris,

| hope this note finds you well. Mayor Durkan
would like to schedule a call with Premier
Horgan to follow up on their previous
conversation back in February, and also to
discuss mining in the upper Skagit.
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Currently, Mayor Durkan is free on Tuesday,

April 29 at 3:45pm. Could you let me know if
that might be possible for the Premier?
Otherwise, happy to discuss other options.

Best,
Andrea

<image002.png>Andrea Friedhoff
Scheduler to Mayor Jenny A. Durkan

City of Seattle | Office of the Mayor

T: 206-727-8486| E: andrea.friedhoff@seattle.gov
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: LTSA Info

Date: March 29, 2019 9:01:00 AM

Attachments: 2019.03.29 KMs for MDDTR.docx

More like this, | think.

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

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: LTSA Info

Works for me! Thanks Vivian.

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 8:18 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: LTSA Info

| think these two points are worth including:

« ltis important for the LTSA to have a presence that offers services outside the
urban centres of Victoria and Vancouver.

« Customers may access records electronically through myLTSA, by visiting a land
title office, or through a Registry agent. The ability of customers to access
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records is not affected by the physical location of the records.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: March 29, 2019 8:15 AM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bhc.ca>

Cc: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: LTSA Info

Hi all — see attached for the draft KMs. Happy to receive feedback.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: March 28, 2019 8:05 PM

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
Subject: LTSA Info

Here’s some additional info, the UBCIC letter, and the March 6! letter from the LTSA, all in one e-
mail. In my LTSA document, | included the excerpt from the Land Title Act, that | believe the MLAs
might have been referring to. | also asked the LTSA to provide any additional information by 10:00
a.m. tomorrow. Minister is talking to CHNL at 11:30 a.m.

Cheers,

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Th
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: homas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: REVIEW/APPROVE: NR - Kluskus Connector
Date: March 29, 2019 11:06:00 AM

Good to go

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

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Roscoe, Lisa GCPE:EX
<lisa.Roscoe@gov.bc.ca>; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX <Brett.Lowther@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REVIEW/APPROVE: NR - Kluskus Connector

Here’s draft news release for review and approval. We have it scheduled for 11:45 a.m. Monday,
and | know MDD was hoping to get this out before it came up in Estimates.

“Building this road will provide safety to citizens in the area, as well as socioeconomic benefits to
residents of the Kluskus Nation settlement,” said Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands,
Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development. “The decision to do so aligns with
recommendations from the Abbott/Chapman report and supports the Province’s commitment to
implementing the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples.”

Cheers,

Vivian
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From: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

To: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Wording for BCWF

Date: March 29, 2019 4:30:00 PM
s.13

Probably best to remove the word: . All else is fine.

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

From: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Wording for BCWF

Hello Tim!

I’'m writing in regards to a greeting that my office (Premier’s Correspondence) is writing for
the BC Wildlife Federation. I've been in contact with Kenn about it but, since we need to send
it out today, I'm hoping you wouldn’t mind reviewing the sentences below and giving us the
okay. The information is pulled from an info sheet Kenn provided.

Thank you for your time!
Kayla

“It is a priority for our government to ensure that our environment is protected
for future generations and our commitment of $14 million over three years to
improve wildlife management and habitat conservation is just the beginning. We
are working hard to engage the public, Indigenous communities and key
stakeholders to develop and implement a new long-term Wildlife and Habitat
Strategys-13
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